
From:                                 Josh.Ives <Josh.Ives@horsham.gov.uk>
Sent:                                  21 February 2025 07:45:10 UTC+00:00
To:                                      "Stephanie.Bryant" <Stephanie.Bryant@horsham.gov.uk>
Subject:                             RE: DC/24/1538

Hi Stephanie 
 
Thank you for the added plans. 
 
Swept path and bin collection points look fine. 
No concerns with them. 
 
Many thanks 
 

Josh
 

 
 
Ives 

Service Delivery Manager
 

Telephone: 
 

01403 73945
6 

 |  07767 00881
6 

Email: Josh.Ives@horsham.gov.uk 
    

  

  

Horsham District Council, Parkside, Chart Way, Horsham, West Sussex RH12 1RL
Telephone: 01403 215100 (calls may be recorded)   www.horsham.gov.uk   Chief Executive: Jane Eaton
 
From: Stephanie.Bryant <Stephanie.Bryant@horsham.gov.uk> 
Sent: 20 February 2025 11:55
To: Josh.Ives <Josh.Ives@horsham.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: DC/24/1538
 
Dear Josh, 
 
I hope this finds you well. 
 
Following up on your previous response, the applicant provided the attached plan which shows 
collection points and below is a snip from the Traffic Assessment which includes the splays for 
the site access:
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Could you let me know today if this addresses your concerns?
 
Many thanks,
Steph
 

Stephanie
 

 
 
Bryant
 

Senior Planning Officer
 

Telephone: 
 

01403 215081 

Email: Stephanie.Bryant@horsham.gov.
uk 

    

  

  

Horsham District Council, Parkside, Chart Way, Horsham, West Sussex RH12 1RL
Telephone: 01403 215100 (calls may be recorded)   www.horsham.gov.uk   Chief Executive: Jane Eaton

The Council will only accept service of documents by email if they are sent to legal@horsham.gov.uk. Any documents
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 sent to individual email addresses will not in any circumstances be accepted.
Please contact us in advance if your email, including any attachments, is going to exceed 30MB.
 
From: Josh.Ives <Josh.Ives@horsham.gov.uk> 
Sent: 24 October 2024 07:56
To: Stephanie.Bryant <Stephanie.Bryant@horsham.gov.uk>
Subject: DC/24/1538
 
Dear Stephanie. 
 
Please see attached HDC consultation form for application DC/24/1538 
 
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
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